
From: Luina, Scott 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:57 PM 
To: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
Subject: FW: Message from KM_C458 
Attachments: SKM_C45821010713530.pdf 
 
Scott K. Luiña, Senior Special Agent 
Office of Investigations, Region II 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
245 Peachtree Center Avenue, NE Suite 1200 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257 
Desk: 404- 997-4874  
Cell: 404-357-2442 
Office: 404-997-4878  
Fax: 404-997-4908 
From: Scott.Luina@nrc.gov  
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:53 PM 
To: Luina, Scott  
Subject: Message from KM_C458 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JShea_IA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  796  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (DM8PR09MB6839DA05713A2FE0953017D9FBAF0)  
 
Subject:   FW: Message from KM_C458  
Sent Date:   1/7/2021 1:57:22 PM  
Received Date:  1/7/2021 1:57:24 PM  
From:    Luina, Scott 
 
Created By:   Scott.Luina@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"JSheaIA-Hearing Resource" <JSheaIA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   DM8PR09MB6839.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    406      1/7/2021 1:57:24 PM  
SKM_C45821010713530.pdf    463658  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  


















